

Meeting Minutes

Okanagan British Car Club

Held Monday July 25, 2022 Kelowna Golf and Country Club Minutes Recorded by Graham Knight

PROCEEDINGS

Meeting Called to order at 6:10pm by President John Ward, 27 Members in attendance.

Member Introductions

- President proposed that our new Members present could introduce themselves.
- New Members Corey Sinclair and Roger Mulloy introduced themselves and said a few words about themselves and their British cars.

Treasurer's Report

- Graham Knight gave a brief financial report that indicated most changes were new Memberships which are ongoing and outlined the Club's current healthy bank balance. Memberships payments are best done by Interac transfer.
- Graham discussed the recent Rally in the Valley (RITV) event held Saturday July 23, 2022 and hosted by our club held at Cousins Field in Peachland; he noted that the Club had spent \$400 for permits, insurance, pizza and drinks. 21 cars were on show that day; the planned Summerland ice cream run was abandoned due to the heat of the day and lack of A/C in most of these cars.

General Discussion

 General conversation regarding runs; John said that there was a run to Salmon Arm area in the works for September. A run

- culminating at O'Rourke's Peak Cellars in Lake Country was discussed.
- A reminder to the Membership that everyone is welcome and encouraged to initiate a run; it just needs a route and a proposed date, the Club will pass the information onto the Membership.
- Bill Sinclair needs a front valance (the bit below the front bumper)
 for a car he is working on; something like a TR6 would work well, if
 you have anything that might work please contact him direct at
 250-868-0408
- John mentioned the Invitation received seeking classic British cars to provide volunteer transportation for a Bridal Party on Sept 10th 2022 from Kettle Valley to Bertram Beach; if you are interested contact Robyn Email Robyn-hudson@hotmail.com
- John Baker reported on attending the National Jag/MG meet in Halifax this year; he had the car transported to Halifax and they drove back. Next year it will be held in Calgary, a good opportunity for several Members to attend. John also indicated that they are moving to Edmonton shortly so this is their last meeting; the Club wishes them well.
- The 50/50 draw was held, Viv Findlay had the winning ticket.
- The Door prizes were drawn, congratulations go to Brian Hughes and Georgia.

A half hour break at 6:30pm as Dinner was served

- Ian Ash reported that planning is still underway for the Mini Meet to be held in Kelowna on 27/28 August with more info to follow.
- Dennis Campbell gave a humorous recounting of his tribulations with his Triumph Stag's rear drive shafts, he has replaced the original U-Joint style drive axles with the Goodparts CV style joints, a considerable upgrade. Many thanks to Neil Findlay for doing all the actual work!

Future Meeting Dates

• Next meeting date will be Monday Aug 29th or thereabouts at KGCC.

Other Business

 Name tags for new members were distributed to those in attendance. We still have name tags for about 8 Members that need to be claimed. We will be placing another order for new members soon.

The meeting was adjourned by President John Ward at 7:36pm.